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Response to the Rural irrigation pricing review 2020-24 

Costs relating to Moura Off-Stream Storage (MOSS) 

In QCA final report 2012-17 in was mentioned that MOSS was built specifically for the Queensland Nitrates 

plant.   

“The MOSS, which has been in operation since 1999, is located on the right bank of the Dawson River near 

the town of Moura just upstream of Moura Weir. It was built to increase the total storage capacity near 

Moura due to increased demand, specifically for the Queensland Nitrates’ plant. The MOSS has earthen 

embankments and a grassed spillway.” 

Therefore it is not unreasonable for irrigators not directly benefiting from the storage to request that costs 

relating to MOSS do not get allocated to them.  The fact that proposed costs are significantly higher for this 

storage than any other storage within the Dawson system further reinforces that fact that costs are not 

being allocated correctly or equitably.  100% of the costs should be allocated directly to the HP users and 

medium priority uses should not have to bear any of the costs. 

 

Duplication of risk assessments 

Non-routine project list - 2019/20 to 2052/53 

2022 0000051542 WLBD 04-01 5159370 
DAW-
MOS 

Moura Offstream Storage - Study - 
Comprehensive Risk Assessment 158.5 

2023 0000002856 WLBD 04-01 5224158 
DAW-
MOS 

Moura Offstream Storage - Study - 5 Yearly 
Comprehensive Safety Inspection & Report (by 1 
Jun 2017) (Tier 1) 47.9 

2024 0000048343 WLBD 04-01 5224206 
DAW-
MOS 

Moura Offstream Storage - Study - 20yr Dam 
Safety Review (by 1 Jun 2027) (Tier 2) 341.9 

 

There appears to be a lot of duplication with regards to Risk Assessments particularly with regards to 

the Moura Off-stream Storage.  To have comprehensive risk assessments undertaken each year (2022, 

2023, 2024) seems unreasonable when a lot of the data assessed would be similar each year.   

Similarly in the previous price path there was no mention of 5 yearly comprehensive reviews for 

renewals expenditure except for the Moura Offs-stream Storage.  Considering it now makes up 8.5% 



 
of renewals expenditure (approximately $138,000 / yr) you need to question why it wasn’t in the 

previous price path.  Have Sunwater found a way to increase their revenue basis on the back of 

charging inflated comprehensive risk assessments.  You also must question how you can complete risk 

assessments on 5 weirs for the same cost as doing the same thing on one off-stream storage.  

Questions are also raised on prudent and efficient costs with regards to the Moura Off-stream Storage 

when Sunwater is spending nearly 4 times the cost per ML than similar instream weirs that would 

have cost significantly more to construct in the first place.   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

A lot of the non-routine project costs for MOSS relates to the pumping infrastructure.   In the instance 

below why was the pump refurbished 2 years before it was replaced completely? 

2027 DAW-MOS-PST-PUN-001-PUM 

Moura Offstream Storage - Refurbish - 
Flygt 1 Cumec Submersible Pump #1 (Tier 
2) 48.8 

2029 DAW-MOS-PST-PUN-001-PUM Replace 1 Cumec Flygt Submersible Pump 937.1 

 

When it costs less than $100,000 to buy a completely brand new pump (see recent tax invoice below) 

you have to question how it costs 10 times this amount to replace and install it.  When questioned 

about the cost even local Sunwater management could not fathom how it was costing this much.  

Given that these pumps are refurbished every 6 years regardless of use they should probably never 

need replacing and the assumed asset life comes into question. 

Total Non-Routine Projects Costs (2020-2053) 

Storage 
Total Cost 

($) 
Storage 
Volume 

Cost         
($/ML) 

DAW 
      
6,293,401      

GLE 
      
7,600,982  17700 429 

GYR 
      
7,558,069  16500 458 

MOS 
    
10,810,588  2820 3834 

MOU 
      
5,183,923  7700 673 

NHW 
      
8,576,107  11300 759 

OCW 
      
2,956,026      

THW 
      
4,761,753  4760 1000 

Total 
    
53,740,848      



 

 

More detailed investigation needs to occur with regard to costs and allocations relating the MOSS as 

presently a considerable cost is being born by users who are not benefiting from the storage. 

Orange Creek Weir 

During the previous price path considerable expenditure from the annuity balance was allocated to analysis 

of Orange Creek Weir. 

 

This was done on the basis that if found to be structurally sound then Sunwater would make an application 

to DNRME to have the usable volume (UV) held in the storage to be added to the announced allocation 

process for the Upper Dawson.  Reports found that the weir was sound however no application has been 

made to DNRME.  Unless Sunwater makes this application further costs which amount to nearly $3m in the 

30 year annuity period should not be allowed to be included in the annuity budget as the water volume 

stored in this storage is not benefiting the users being charged.  The following extract from the Fitzroy Basin 

ROP clearly show that the UV in Orange Creek Weir is not being recognised in the announced allocation 

process. 



 

 

 

20 year vs 30 year renewals program 

Sunwater has proposed a 30 year planning period with regard to renewals expenditure.  We would argue 

that Sunwater can’t budget currently more than 5 years out in advance let alone go out to 30 years with any 

level of accuracy. This is evidenced by the following: 

Price 
Path Year Project $ '000 

2012/17 2026/27 Moura Offsteam Storage - Study: 20 yr Dam Safety Review (by 1 June 2027) 60 

2020/24 2024 Moura Offstream Storage – Study – 20yr Dam Safety Review (by 1 Jun 2027)  341.9 

 

In the previous price path a 20 year Dam Safety review was only going to cost $60,000 now 7 years later the 

same study will cost $341,900.  Considering there shouldn’t be any direct materials they couldn’t have 

contributed to the cost.  You would also have hoped that knowledge gained and processes developed in the 

interim should have actually made the study cheaper.  Therefore the only direct cost that could have 

increased is wages which have definitely not increased by this amount. 

Sunwater is now forecast to spend approximately $138,000 on average each year on Comprehensive 

Inspection and Assessment reports.  Whilst we believe these costs are excessive what they are doing is 

showing that many of the assets that were forecast to be replaced or refurbished on the 30 year renewal 

timeline have a lot more life in them than what was budgeted for.  This however is not recognised in the 

annuity process as all assets are replaced and costed for when their usable life expires. 

When comparing the Annuity spend budgeted in the last price path 2012-17 to similar years in the 2020-24 

price path there are major differences.  Not only are they significantly higher (on average over 400% higher) 

in a third of the years the differences are well over 1000%.  How can this give irrigators confidence that 

Sunwater is able to budget forward projects accurately?  Whilst we understand some projects get delayed it 

doesn’t explain the extent of these differences. 



 
Comparison of Budgeted Annuity between Price Paths 

Year 
2012-17 
($'000) 

2020-24  
($'000) 

% 
Difference 

2020 489 234 48% 

2021 174 252 145% 

2022 186 575 309% 

2023 0 529   

2024 42 709 1687% 

2025 134 1355 1011% 

2026 327 857 262% 

2027 112 2041 1822% 

2028 93 767 825% 

2029 175 2368 1353% 

2030 705 1486 211% 

2031 111 2848 2566% 

2032 87 747 859% 

2033 736 553 75% 

2034 401 1886 470% 

2035 759 1079 142% 

  4531 18289 404% 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 
Fixed price below cost-reflective 

In the previous price path the Bulk Customers in the Dawson were always above cost-reflective prices 

therefore increases were limited to CPI.  The question needs to be asked is why in 2020-21 the scheme is 

below cost-refelective and prices have increased from $18.04 to $20.69. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 
According to the recent Network Service Plan (Table 5 below) it is showing that the scheme in 2018/19 is 

showing a surplus of $2,537,400 as it has done the previous 5 years.  This certainly does not indicate that 

the scheme is not profitable and well above cost-reflective prices as such prices for Dawson Valley – River 

(medium priority river customers) should continue to only increase by CPI.  Since the Distribution System 

on the Dawson has move to Local Management Authority the tariff group Dawson Valley – River (medium 

priority local management supply) should no longer exist as they are being supplied the same water as 

river customers therefore should incur the same costs. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 
2012-17 Renewals Annuity 

Over the previous price path the renewals annuity has been seriously underfunded.  Some of the reasons 

can be explained by the QCA Final report 2012-17 showing considerable underfunding for each of the years 

in the price path.   

 

 

 



 
 

Even though from an operating point of view the scheme was very profitable (see Table 5 above) where the 

scheme had an operating surplus of well over $2m each year.   Increased funds should have been allocated 

to the annuity balance over this period and irrigators should not have to face increased costs in the current 

price path because the annuity balance was drawn down by Sunwater.  It is very hard to explain how in 

Table 4 below Sunwater’s Annuity balance is only $418,300 when QCA was showing it should be 

$3,023,700 in the same period.   

These discrepancies need to be investigated thoroughly and the cost imposition of the increased annuity 

funding being borne by the irrigators in the current price path be rectified to recognise the accounting 

errors of the past. 

 

 

 

In summary the costings that are being allocated to medium security users go way beyond what is 
necessary and cost effective.  These factors should be taken into account when looking at the price path 
going forward and as the system is paying for itself and many of the costs that have been forecast are 
excessive there should be no reason why prices should increase. 
 
 
 
Regards, 

 
Greg Hutchinson 
0427 595 218 
 

 

 


